

財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

何秀蘭議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~5~~ **10** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~2~~ **8** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

註：粗體斜字是修訂建議內容

Finance Committee

Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure, shall be given not less than ~~five~~ ***ten*** clear days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two~~ ***eight*** clear days before the day on which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Note: The proposed amendment is marked in bold and italic type.

財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

何秀蘭議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~5~~**10** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~2~~**7** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

註：粗體斜字是修訂建議內容

Finance Committee

Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure, shall be given not less than ~~five~~ ***ten*** clear days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two~~ ***seven*** clear days before the day on which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Note: The proposed amendment is marked in bold and italic type.

財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

何秀蘭議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~5~~**10** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~2~~**6** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

註：粗體斜字是修訂建議內容

Finance Committee

Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure, shall be given not less than ~~five~~ ***ten*** clear days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two~~ ***six*** clear days before the day on which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Note: The proposed amendment is marked in bold and italic type.

財務委員會

有關就《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》提出修訂的預告規定的議案

何秀蘭議員動議下列修正案：

議決 ——

(a) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案作出的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~5~~**10** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議該議案。

(b) 就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案動議修正案的預告，須於財務委員會審議該議案當天不少於 ~~2~~**5** 整天前作出；倘無如此作出預告，除獲委員會主席許可外，不得動議對該議案作出修正。

(c) 委員就修訂《財務委員會會議程序》、《工務小組委員會會議程序》及《人事編制小組委員會會議程序》的議案或就該議案動議修正案作出預告，須將該議案或修正案以書面送達委員會秘書辦事處。擬動議議案或修正案的委員須在該預告上簽署。

註：粗體斜字是修訂建議內容

Finance Committee

Motion on the notice requirement in respect of amendments to the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure

Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan to move the following amendment:

RESOLVED that –

(a) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure, shall be given not less than ~~five~~ ***ten*** clear days before the day on which the motion is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no motion of which notice has not been so given may be moved.

(b) Notice of an amendment to the motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure shall be given not later than ~~two~~ ***five*** clear days before the day on which the motion concerned is to be considered by the Finance Committee; and except with the leave of the Chairman, no amendment of which notice has not been so given may be moved to the motion.

(c) Notice of a motion to amend the Finance Committee Procedure, Public Works Subcommittee Procedure and Establishment Subcommittee Procedure or an amendment to the motion shall be given by delivering a copy of the motion or amendment in writing to the office of the Clerk. The notice shall be signed by the Member wishing to move the motion or amendment.

Note: The proposed amendment is marked in bold and italic type.